RFP 13-64
Technical Proposal
Attachment F

Instructions: Please supply all requested information in the yellow-shaded areas and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which section and question they pertain to.

2.4.1 Third Party Administration

Describe the Respondent’s previous third party administration experience.
	



2.4.2 Insurance Marketplace

Describe the Respondent’s previous experience adjudicating insurance claims and coordinating benefits between multiple payers.
	



2.4.3 Medicare Part D

Describe the Respondent’s previous experience administering any services designed to “wrap around” or complement Medicare Part D benefit plans.
	



Describe the Respondent’s ability to submit applicable MDAP-related claims (including paper) paid for plan beneficiaries to the Part D Transaction Facilitator nightly in the NCPDP Batch format (version 1.2).  Please provide a sample file in this format.
	



Describe the Respondent’s process to ensure that eligibility information (4Rx) submitted on the NCPDP batch transaction matches the information sent by the plan to CMS via the data sharing agreement. 
	



2.4.4 Pharmacy Benefits Management

Describe the Respondent’s previous experience administering pharmacy benefits management services.
	



Describe the Respondent’s ability to ensure a negotiated ADAP drug reimbursement rate equal to the average wholesale price less (at least) 12%.
	



2.4.5 Customer Service

Describe the Respondent’s ability to offer a toll-free customer service phone line for eligible program participants (available from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. EST, Monday through Friday).  Describe past experiences with establishment and implementation of this service.
	



Provide the average response time to participant inquiries in the last twelve months from the office likely to handle this project.  Provide the maximum phone ring time, the average response time to questions by phone, the acceptable call abandonment rate, and the average response time to written requests.  Provide company standards for these items.
	



Describe how the Respondent will respond to all verbal customer inquiries within 2 business days and all written customer inquiries within 5 business days of receipt.
	



Describe how the Respondent will communicate program changes to enrollees and partnering providers in a timely manner.
	



Describe the Respondent’s consumer complaint resolution procedures.
	



2.4.6 Payer of Last Resort

Is the Respondent an Indiana Medicaid provider with current certification?  If yes, include documentation of current certification.  If no, can the Respondent access the Indiana Medicaid Advanced Information Management System to determine if claimants are enrolled in Indiana Medicaid?
	



Describe other methods used to ensure that the HIV Medical Services Program will be the payer of last resort.   How will participants be screened for other insurance coverage, and how will ISDH be notified of any duplicate coverage discovered?  Describe how overpayments will be recovered.
	



2.4.7 Confidentiality

Describe the Respondent’s organizational and procedural policies to assure participant confidentiality.  Confirm that participant lists will not be sold or otherwise disclosed to any outside organization or individuals.
	



2.4.8 Reporting

Provide a copy of the Respondent’s standard usage and claim statistical reports including an annual report.
	



Describe the Respondent’s capacity to provide complete utilization data to ISDH in a secure electronic format on a regular basis (to be determined by ISDH but no less frequently than monthly).  “Utilization data” includes all ADAP and EIP payments, all HIAP co-payments, co-insurance, and deductible payments, all MDAP co-payments, co-insurance, and deductible payments, all claims denied for payment, and complete Marketplace policy payments (balances paid by insurance after co-payments, co-insurance, and deductible payments), including pharmacy charges.  All data must include participant identifiers, dates of services, industry service or drug codes, amounts charged, amounts denied, amounts paid, dates of payment, and provider information.  
	



Describe the Respondent’s ability to provide additional statistical claims and enrollment reports to ISDH at no charge and within a reasonable timeframe.
	



2.4.9 Accuracy and Efficiency

How many hours of unscheduled “down-time” did the Respondent’s adjudication system experience in 2011 and 2012?
	



Does the Respondent carry Errors and Omissions insurance?  Please provide a certificate of coverage with your proposal.
	



Is the Respondent a licensed third party administrator in the State of Indiana?  Please provide a copy of your license.
	



2.4.10 Enrollment Management

Describe the Respondent’s ability to accept electronic data interchanges in order to manage enrollment records (new enrollees, address changes, and terminations).  Individual updates may be exchanged as often as daily; routine updates will be exchanged weekly, and full enrollment reconciliation will occur monthly.
	



Describe how the Respondent will provide ISDH with the on-line capability to access or modify enrollee eligibility data and to generate statistical reports on enrollment.
	



Describe if the Respondent can process enrollment charges within 1 business day.  Changes may be initiated by ISDH, Marketplace carriers, Medicare, or the enrollee and may include address, name, and program status changes.  Processing includes notifying ISDH if ISDH did not initiate the change.
	



Provide the Respondent’s ability to distribute a single enrollee benefit card to each eligible enrollee within 2 business days.  Provide examples of benefit cards developed in the past.
	



2.4.11 Quality Assurance

Describe the Respondent’s quality assurance program.  What percentage of claims is reviewed?  Is the accuracy of financial, payment, and processing aspects addressed?  Provide recent rates of accuracy for these categories for any similar projects currently under management.
	



Describe how the Respondent will notify ISDH of the performance quality standards outlined in Section 1.4 Summary Scope of Work, and provide a sample report.
	



2.4.12 Processing

Describe the Respondent’s billing and claims payment system.  Does the claims payment system include on-line history, system edits, immediate updating, and eligibility tracking?
	



What is the Respondent’s average processing and payment (“turn around”) time for claims?
	



Describe the Respondent’s ability to guarantee timely provider payments in advance of reimbursement from ISDH.  If unable, please explain.
	



Describe the Respondent’s ability to provide ISDH with the on-line capability to view enrollee-specific claims payment information and to generate related reports.
	



Describe the Respondent’s ability to ensure that dispensing fees for allowable negotiated drug costs paid under ADAP do not to exceed $2.25, as stated in Section 1.4 Summary Scope of Work.
	



Describe the Respondent’s ability to adhere to the allowable service cost structures for EIP, HIAP, and MDAP as stated in Section 1.4 Summary Scope of Work.
	



2.4.13 Provider Networks

Describe the Respondent’s plan to ensure that potential ADAP and EIP providers accept the program’s reimbursement as payment in full.
	



Describe the Respondent’s plan to work within each Marketplace carrier’s network of providers and pharmacies to coordinate HIAP benefits.
	



Describe the Respondent’s plan to work within the various Medicare Part D plan guidelines for participating providers.
	



2.4.14 Staffing

Provide the name, business address (city, state, and zip), title, phone number, and years of service of the customer service representative(s) and claims manager(s) who will be assigned to the project.
	



How will the Respondent advise ISDH of any personnel changes affecting the program in advance?
	



Approximately how many full-time employees will be assigned to manage program claims?  What is the average length of service for the Respondent’s claim processors? 
	



2.4.15 Transition

Explain in detail the steps to be taken by the Respondent to ensure that any transition resulting from this RFP will be transparent to the enrollees.  Provide a proposed timeline including when and how agreements will be established with Marketplace carriers and Medicare.

In preparing the response to this question, please consider the following milestones:

1 October 2013	Health Insurance Marketplace for Indiana scheduled to launch

31 December 2013	Indiana Comprehensive Health Insurance Association (the current carrier for all HIAP enrollees) scheduled to end

1 January 2014	All existing HIAP enrollees transitioned to ADAP (and, if applicable, EIP)

1 April 2014	Project Period for this RFP begins

	Contract with current TPA ends

1 July 2014	Special agreement with current TPA for HIAP run-out claims ends (does not affect ADAP and EIP run-out claims which observe a 365-day timely filing limit)
	



2.4.16 National Health Insurance Marketplace

Explain in detail how the Respondent’s plans to work with the National Health Insurance Marketplace, the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), Centers of Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and how benefits will be coordinated.
	



2.4.17 Ownership

Affirm that ISDH will have full access and ownership of all enrollment and claims data generated as a result of this agreement.
	



